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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: R.11-05-005 Sec. 399.20 Program: PG&E's, SCE's and SDG&E's Proposed Standard 

Form Contract 

To Service List: In response to the below requests, the April 3, 2012 Workshop will be postponed. I will 
notify parties of the new date. Thank you. 

Regina M. DeAngelis 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

415.703.2011 

From: Rohde, Lauren [mailto:LDRi@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 5:17 PM 
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To: DeAngelis, Regina 
Cc: Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Abreu, Carlos; 'john.marler@sce.com' Gohn.marler@sce.com); 
'troberts@semprautilities.com' (troberts@semprautilities.com) 
Subject: FW: R.ll-05-005 Sec. 399.20 Program: PG&E's, SCE's and SDG&E's Proposed Standard Form 
Contract 

ALJ DeAngelis -

On behalf of all lOUs, I wanted to forward this string of emails to you in case you did not receive. After 
responding to Clean Coalition's email, it appears that they did not use the most recent service list for 
R.11-05-005. We've noticed several email addresses missing. Due to travel plans for attendees and 
ongoing preparation for the April 3rd workshop, we would appreciate an expeditious response from you 
to the entire current service list for R.11-05-005. 

Thank you very much. 

Lauren Rohde 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
Energy Proceedings 
ldri@pge.com 

From: Roberts, Ted - E&FP [mailto:TRoberts@semprautilities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 4:30 PM 
To: 'Ted Ko'; DeAngelis, Regina 
Cc: Jim Metropulos; Jody London; Rohde, Lauren; cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; 
chris.leveriza@glacialenergy.vi; douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com; Jean-
Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com; jnelson@psrec.coop; jleslie@luce.com; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); 
matthew@turn.org; info@calseia.org; rick_noger@praxair.com; stephen.burnage@gmail.com; 
tkirk@cvag.org; wplaxico@sunedison.com; lwisland@ucsusa.org; rhardy@hardyenergy.com; 
Andrew.Luscz@glacialenergy.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; 
abraham.silverman@nrgenergy.com; rresch@seia.org; keith.mccrea@sablaw.com; 
jim_p_white@transcanada.com; JMeyer@pathfinderwind.com; tlocascio@libertypowercorp.com; 
jccasadont@bluestarenergy.com; jkern@bluestarenergy.com; mkuchera@bluestarenergy.com; 
eszalskowski@cleanlineenergy.com; gretchen.schott@bp.com; angela.gregory@directenergy.com; 
kb@enercalusa.com; TPhillips@tigernaturalgas.com; kara.morgan@tac-denver.com; 
Thomas.Loquvam@pinnaclewest.com; pesposito@tresamigasllc.com; dsaul@pacificsolar.net; 
pthomsen@ormat.com; GouletCA@email.laccd.edu; kelly.cauvel@build-laccd.org; thall@laccd.edu; 
npedersen@hanmor.com; d.moss@renewableslOO.org; mmazur@3phasesrenewables.com; 
susan.munves@smgov.net; adam.green@solarreserve.com; mmcdannel@lacsd.org; 
igoodman@commerceenergy.com; ej_wright@oxy.com; pssed@adelphia.net; cathy.karlstad@sce.com; 
kswitzer@gswater.com; cponds@ci.chula-vista.ca.us; mary@solutionsforutilities.com; Smith, Aimee; 
King, Dan; fortlieb@sandiego.gov; thomaspcorr@gmail.com; tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com; 
kswitzer@scwater.com; GloriaB@anzaelectric.org; government.affairs@flexenergy.com; 
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phil@reesechambers.com; tam.hunt@gmail.com; andrea.morrison@directenergy.com; 
tom.wheeler@madera-county.com; Joe.Langenberg@gmail.com; dorth@krcd.org; 
craigermp@gmail.com; sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; dil@cpuc.ca.gov; 
jeanne.sole@sfgov.org; norman.furuta@navy.mil; nes@a-klaw.com; whb@a-klaw.com; 
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; 
mday@goodinmacbride.com; nmurray@naturener.net; Rachel.McMahon@firstsolar.com; 
sdhilton@stoel.com; shong@goodinmacbride.com; VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com; 
dhuard@manatt.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; nicole@evomarkets.com; jkarp@winston.com; 
edwardoneill@dwt.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; bobgex@dwt.com; stevegreenwald@dwt.com; 
ssmyers@att.net; gpetlin@3degreesinc.com; kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; 
jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; sstanfield@keyesandfox.com; 
zeynep.erdal@ch2m.com; Patrick.VanBeek@commercialenergy.net; gmorris@emf.net; 
ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; clyde.murley@comcast.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; 
ERasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; roy@repenergy.com; jweil@aglet.org; maldridge@ecoact.org; 
janreid@coastecon.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; johnrredding@earthlink.net; 
cdarling@placer.ca.gov; jsanders@caiso.com; kelly@votesolar.org; cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; 
davidb@cwo.com; jmcfarland@treasurer.ca.gov; wynne@braunlegal.com; blaising@braunlegal.com; 
rl@eslawfirm.com; sgp@eslawfirm.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; dkk@eslawfirm.com; jjg@eslawfirm.com; 
lmh@eslawfirm.com; wwester@smud.org; kristin.b.burford@gmail.com; kmills@cfbf.com; 
rob@clfp.com; atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; peter.eichler@liberty-energy.com; 
kevin.lynch@iberdrolaren.com; jcolive@bpa.gov; mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com; 
thom@tollhouseenergy.com; pbrachvogel@cowlitzpud.org; kim.moore@argusmedia.com; 
Nancy.Norris@powerex.com; amartin@nextlight.com; amber@iepa.com; freesa@thirdplanetwind.com; 
acitrin@prosoliana.com; brees@evomarkets.com; Blattner, William; bryan.miller@constellation.com; 
ccollins@energystrat.com; clamasbabbini@comverge.com; RegRelCPUCCases; 
charlie.buck@energycenter.org; davidmorse9@gmail.com; dtownley@infiniacorp.com; 
Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; ddavie@wellhead.com; 
esison@smud.org; ehadley@reupower.com; Erin.Grizard@bloomenergy.com; fderosa@nextlight.com; 
fhall@solarelectricsolutions.com; gthomas@ecoact.org; gfishman@ecoact.org; 
klatt@energyattorney.com; gohara@calplg.com; Rasool, Hannon J; harry.singh@gs.com; Yao, Hugh C.; 
jwoodruff@nextlight.com; JanMcFar@sonic.net; jpepper@svpower.com; 
janice@strategenconsulting.com; info@gridx.com; jbarnes@solarlandpartners.com; 
jrichman@bloomenergy.com; jspears@orrick.com; kgiddens@orrick.com; sahm@fitcoalition.com; 
kevin.chen@trinasolar.com; lsherman@orrick.com; lwhouse@innercite.com; Luke@solarmonkey.net; 
marcusdacunha@hotmail.com; mbruce@ecoact.org; moxsen@calpine.com; mfrazee@anaheim.net; 
mark.roberts@sunlightpartners.com; matt.miller@recurrentenergy.com; mcox@calplg.com; 
mpf@stateside.com; mbass@esolar.com; mdeange@smud.org; michael.wheeler@recurrentenergy.com; 
nedrayoung@gmail.com; nblack@calbioenergy.com; obartho@smud.org; 
PowerLegRegAffairs@sfwater.org; roblongnecker@gmail.com; rbuckenham@calbioenergy.com; 
ryan.heidari@endimensions.com; SBirmingham@seia.org; scott.goorland@fpl.com; 
seang@kroadpower.com; sean.beatty@genon.com; eddyconsulting@gmail.com; Ballesteros, Shivani N; 
siobhan.doherty@frv.com; snuller@ethree.com; StephanieC@greenlining.org; steven@iepa.com; 
steven.zhu@trinasolar.com; tculley@keyesandfox.com; ttutt@smud.org; 
todd.johansen@recurrentenergy.com; Winn, Valerie J; bill@cleancoalition.com; 
RPSCompliance@cpuc.ca.gov; regulatory@silveradopower.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
artrivera@comcast.net; Kebler, Curtis; cynthia.brady@constellation.com; Derek@altapowergroup.com; 
pstoner@lgc.org; imcgowan@3degreesinc.com; Jennifer.Barnes@navigantconsulting.com; 
James.Stack@cityofpaloalto.org; judypau@dwt.com; lmitchell@hanmor.com; 
m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; mniroula@water.ca.gov; 
nrader@calwea.org; pblood@columbiaenergypartners.com; pshaw@suntechamerica.com; 
richard.chandler@bp.com; r.raushenbush@comcast.net; rwalther@pacbell.net; pletkarj@bv.com; 
Halverson, Shaun E; spauker@wsgr.com; thomase.hobson@ge.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; mpr-
ca@coolearthsolar.com; TReid@fce.com; Karen.Kochonies@morganstanley.com; 
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Subject: RE: R.ll-05-005 Sec. 399.20 Program: PG&E's, SCE's and SDG&E's Proposed Standard Form 
Contract 

Dear ALJ DeAngelis and Parties: 

The lOUs have reviewed and discussed the request from the Clean Coalition and we agree with the 
Clean Coalition that it would not be the best use of everyone's resources to have further comment on 
the proposed PPA until it conforms with the Commission's adopted policy provisions for the Feed-in-
Tariff. Because there is only a Proposed Decision at this time, it would be premature and speculative 
to try to incorporate those policy provisions now. The lOUs therefore propose to suspend the 
currently scheduled workshop and follow on comments until the Final Decision is issued. Once there is 
a Final Decision, we will produce and circulate a new version of the PPA within an appropriate 
timeframe. We would then host a workshop to review the conforming draft and, following the 
workshop, receive comments and then prepare a final PPA for filing with the Commission. 
Accordingly, the lOUs request that the workshop scheduled for April 3rd and the comments following 

that workshop be suspended until the Commission issues a Final Decision on the program parameters 
and ALJ DeAngelis is able to issue a ruling with a revised schedule. This response is being submitted on 
behalf of SDG&E, Southern California Edison and PG&E. 

Ted Roberts, E&FP Origination Manager 

San Diego Gas & Electric Company 

8315 Century Park Court, CP 21D 
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The Clean Coalition would like to request that the IOUs prepare a revised Standard Form 
Contract (PPA) that takes in to account the policy decisions proposed in the Proposed Decision 
on implementation of SB 380, SB 32, and SB 2 (IX) released on March 20. 

In this way, parties will not waste time providing comments on PPA provisions that are 
unlikely to be retained once the final decision is approved. The Proposed Decision contains 
several provisions directly implicating the PPA. For example, two provisions that are 
controversial in the PPA: 

1) Resource Adequacy. The Proposed rule would require at a minimum replacing Section 4.4 
of the proposed PPA 

2) Transmission Termination right: If projects fit the proposed requirements for "strategically 
located", section 14.9 of the PPA is no longer relevant 

The Clean Coalition requests that the IOUs prepare this revised PPA before further scheduled 
conversations so that those conversations will be effective and efficient. 

Ted Ko 
Associate Executive Director 
Clean Coalition 
Mobile: 510-381-6159 
www.cleaii-coalition.org 
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